

From: [Stringer, Jennifer](#)
To: [Aarti Kaushal](#)
Subject: EPR/NP3699ZH/V005
Date: 09 October 2025 13:22:02
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Hi

I have just been speaking with Joe at Ellete waste and understand that you were querying whether he needed to update his transfer certification. He has confirmed that all waste received at the site will be treated. He considered the site is too small to operate as a transfer station for bulking of waste too. On this basis the facility will not operate as a transfer station and a permit for this activity will not be required.

Treatment will comprise a trommel and manual picking.

Regards

Jennifer

Jennifer Stringer

She/Her
Technical Director
6-7 Lovers Walk,
Brighton, East Sussex,
BN1 6AH, United Kingdom
T +44 (0)1273 546 800
D +44 (0)1273 546 829
M +44 (0)7920 235499
E @rps.tetrattech.com



Follow us on: rpsgroup.com | [LinkedIn](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Instagram](#)

You might notice we look a little different.

We're rebranding to Tetra Tech in March 2026.

[Click here to learn more](#)